STATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

School Organizational Team Minutes

March 17, 2021

The Staton Elementary School Organizational Team meeting was called to order at 3:31 pm on March 17, 2021. The meeting was held virtually on Google Meets.

Members present:

- Lindsay Tomlinson Principal
- Robert Hollowood, Science Teacher Chair
- Jennifer Katz, 4th Grade Teacher Secretary
- Julie Hosea, Office Manager
- Shannan Ohlson, Parent
- Brian Cook, Parent
- Leigh-Anne Mateyka, Parent

Members Absent:

None

Item 2.1 The minutes from the meeting dated February 17, 2021 were presented and approved as presented. New Agenda Items were discussed as follows.

Julie Hosea motions to approve the minutes from the February 17th and Shannan Ohlson seconded the motion.

Item 3.1 Status of Reopening Schools

• We are currently back in a hybrid model. It is going very well. Students are wearing their masks. We are excited to transition into full time. Procedures will stay the same but social distancing will move to 3 feet and Pre-Kindergarten to 5th grade will be able to return 5 days a week.

Questions:

Shannan Ohlson- Is there a follow up with random CCSD Covid tests? Lindsay Tomlinson - There is a random testing schedule every 2 weeks. Usually between 8-11 people every two weeks. If the tests come up as positive we follow the protocol provided by CCSD. If a teacher, staff member or student tests positive for Covid the principal must speak with the health department, school nurses, the person with Covid and CCSD Communications. We follow the 15/6 rule. If anyone has been in contact with them for more than 15 minutes, less than 6 feet apart they need to contract trace them. There are continuous changes of CCSD protocol with this matter.

Shannan Ohlson- How are teachers handling it with the hybrid/ teaching online while teaching in person? Do the teachers have to stay at their desk? Lindsay Tomlinson - Currently teachers cannot spend more than the 15 minutes within 6 feet of a student. Teachers can circulate and help the kids. The teachers are okay with being back and being with the kid. The workload is a lot and overwhelming. Overwhelming to be teaching in person and distance learning. School wide - the kids are phenomenal with wearing their masks.

Brian Cook- Are there any resources that we need or need more of before April 6th? Lindsay Tomlinson- I think we have everything we need. The students have all their materials, materials on campus (supplies) that we have from the beginning of the year. We need the kids in their seats ready to learn to make up for lost time.

Item 4.0 General Discussion

• N/A

Item 5.0 Public Comment

- Suzie Minetree- You said you noticed some of the kids behind, how is Staton going to progress next year with learning? Lindsay Tomlinson- A majority of the kids are behind everywhere. Some kids are behind academically, some kids are behind socially. It is not one set thing that everyone is struggling with. After spring break, we as the school will have to figure out what they need and how to catch some of these kids up now and next year. The next few weeks after spring break are important to help us make decisions for next year.
- Suzie Minetree- Will there be a lot of testing coming up? Lindsay Tomlinson- Yes, there is SBAC testing after Spring Break. We will get that done in the whole school the second week back within one week. April 12-16th. MAPS testing is in May and only will take 2 days. They did not wave them this year.

Next meeting date: 4/21/21 at 3:30pm (via Google Meet)

The meeting was adjourned at 3:50pm